
 
May 24, 2016 

 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:  Kevin Hsueh, Chief 
    Licensing Processes Branch 
    Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
    Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
FROM:    Jonathan G. Rowley, Project Manager /RA/ 
    Licensing Processes Branch 
    Division of Policy and Rulemaking 
    Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
 
SUBJECT: SUMMARY OF MAY 12, 2015, CLOSED PRE-SUBMITTAL 

MEETING WITH AREVA INC. REGARDING THE AREVA 
ZIRCOLOY-BOILING WATER REACTOR FUEL CHANNEL 
IRRADIATION PROGRAM 

 
 
On May 12, 2015, a closed pre-submittal meeting was held between the U.S. Nuclear 
Regulatory Commission (NRC) staff and AREVA Inc. (AREVA).  The purpose of this meeting 
was for AREVA representatives to present the technical content and licensing approach used in 
the topical report (TR) for the zircoloy-boiling water reactor (Zry-BWR) fuel channel irradiation 
program.  AREVA intended to use the NRC staff feedback to modify the TR prior to formal 
submittal.  AREVA presented information on the Zry-BWR fuel channel irradiation program, the 
Zry-BWR material description, and the Zry-BWR experience base.   
 
A list of attendees is enclosed.  The AREVA presentation can be found in the NRC Agencywide 
Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS) at Accession No. ML15154B159. 
 
Project No. 728 
 
Enclosure:   
List of Attendees 
 
 
CONTACT:  Jonathan G. Rowley, DPR/PLPB 
 (301) 415-4053 
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